Afzaal Hussain Bhatti

DD Adm & Coord

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email:

Contact: 051-2311311

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Afzaal Hussain Bhatti is working as DD Adm & Coord in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Afzaal Hussain Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	- 1975
BSc in War Studies	- 1993
University of Balochistan, Pakistan	
F.A in General BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	- 1979
BA in General Arts	1979 - 1981
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord	2022- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
DD Adm & Coord	2020 - 2022
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
DD Adm & Coord	2018 - 2020
NUST Business School	
BM IABG	- Present
· ·	
cso	2016 - 2017
Askari Bank Ltd , Head Office Askari Bank Ltd	
Dir Admin	2013 - 2015
DHA , DHA Islamabad	
Dir Admin & Projects	2009 - 2013
CSD , Head Office CSD	
Awards	
Sitara e Imtiaz (M)	2009
COAS award in GHQ on completion of 28 year active service.	